GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: April 9, 2024
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The followingis a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf
of Milwaukee County for the period from March 18, 2024 to April 8, 2024.

General Claims

Claimant Date Claim Dept. Involved
Rec.

ADNAN ASSAD 3/25/2024 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
JOSEPH COX 4/5/2024 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
ALEKSANDAR ERAKOVIC 3/29/2024 SHERIFF
PAUL GOODNO 4/3/2024 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
MARKUS GORSIC & PROGRESSIVE 3/25/2024 DTPW--FLEET MANAGEMENT
RONNIE JACKSON JR 4/6/2024 SHERIFF
APRIL LEATHERWOOD 4/1/2024 SHERIFF
CALLAN MCKINLEY 3/22/2024 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
JOAQUIN MESA-VAZQUEZ 3/26/2024 MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET.AL.
RODNEY MORGAN 4/5/2024 SHERIFF
RICARDO PRUETT 3/25/2024 SHERIFF
RICARDO PRUETT JR 3/18/2024 SHERIFF
ARRON PRUITT 4/3/2024 SHERIFF
DANILO SENCION 4/2/2024 COMBINED COURT RELATED OPER
ANN SPAHR 3/25/2024 ZOOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT
ANN SPAHR 4/5/2024 MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET.AL.
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